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www.thompsons-hereford.co.uk

Our ref: DAT/IN/4223
12 October 2007

Herefordshire Council
Planning Services
PO Box 230 Blueschool House

Blueschool Street ' '
Hereford HR1 2ZB C E G 7/ 3 2 05 / F
Dear Sirs

re: Application for Change of Use at The Leys Farm, Tarrington,
Hereford HR1 4EX
Applicant:  Mr I Musto

We act as agents for Mr I Musto and are instructed to enclose an application for change of use
for two mobile homes to facilitate rest room accommodation for male and female
gamekeepers, assistant gamekeepers, pickers-up, beaters, stops and other support statf in
connection with the utilisation of sporting rights on the Stoke Edith Estate during the game
season from 1* September in any year to 2™ February in any year following. The application
arises further to a meeting and discussions we held with Mr E Thomas, Planning Officer, and

Mr S Rowles, Enforcement Officer.

If you require further particulars please contact us at the above office.

Yours faithfully

DA A THOMPSON FRICS FAAV
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